## Connellsville Township Supervisors 166 McCoy Hollow Road, Connellsville, PA 15425 Meeting Minutes June 11, 2020 (Meeting held at the Connellsville Twp. Fire Dept. Social Hall)

- I. Call to Order- Chairman Miner called the monthly meeting to order on Thursday, June 11, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.
- II. Pledge of Allegiance- led by Chairman Miner.
- **III. Roll Call-** The following persons were present- Chairman Todd Miner, Vice-Chairman Donald Hann, Secretary Darla Hann, Solicitor Jack Purcell
- **IV. Approval of Minutes-** A motion was made by Vice Chairman Hann to accept the regular meeting minutes from May 14<sup>th</sup> 2020. Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor. Motion carried.
- V. Public participation- Jim Stephens, tax collector discussed extending the face value pf the real estate taxes. Vice Chairman Hann made a motion to approve Resolution 2020-3, extending the face value of the real estate taxes until July 31<sup>st</sup>, in conjunction with the County. Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor. Motion carried. Bill Premus received the registered letters concerning the condemned Dark Street property. He will have an update by next Friday on the property. The trailer on that parcel was also discussed. Mr. Saxon asked if there was anything being done about Kell Lane, Chairman Miner stated that we are in the process of trying to get a low volume grant for that road. He will have our guys fill in the pot holes as a temporary fix. He also questioned why the Twp. cuts the grass outside the fence of his neighbor across the street. This will be looked into.
- VI. Bid Opening Bids were opened in the following order: Tresco Paving \$77,160.00; Derry Construction Company \$79,158.00; Morgan Excavating \$75,312.00; Folino Construction \$79,998.00. A motion was made by Vice Chairman Hann to approve Resolution 2020-3 to award the Bid to Morgan Excavating for \$75,312.00. Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor. Motion carried.
- VII. Secretary's Report- We are over our storage with Ford Bus. Machines. Motion by Vice Chairman Hann to increase our storage, at a cost of \$129.00 month (an increase of \$18.00). Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor. Motion carried. Darla reported the air conditioner has been acting up. It was decided to get it serviced, using the company that will be doing the work in the municipal garage. The Board also gave her permission to get pricing for an outdoor bulletin board. Darla reported that she has been getting calls about the trucks speeding on 711, Crawford, and Blake to the red light. It was suggested by the Solicitor to have a state trooper come to one of our meetings and bring up the issues then. She also reported that we received half of the grant money for the Hosfelt Rd. project, the Twp. will receive the other half when the project is complete. The surety bonds for Darla Hann and Lindsay Boors are up to date and effective until 6/12/21. A resident inquired about getting neighborhood watch signs. Chairman Miner suggested that they come to a meeting and it will be discussed then.

- VIII. Treasurer's Report The treasurer's report was read by Darla Hann and is on file in the office. Motion by Vice Chairman Hann to accept the treasurer's report. Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor. Motion carried. Motion by Vice Chairman Hann to accept reconciliation of the bank statements for May 2020. Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor. Motion carried.
- **IX.** Authorization to pay bills- Motion made by Vice Chairman Hann to authorize payment of the monthly bills for May 2020. Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor. Motion carried.
- X. Correspondence –
- XI. Committee Reports-
  - \*Fire Dept. Chairman Miner reported that Bingo has started back up and the Department is continuing to do online tips.
  - \*Emergency Management –
  - \*Roadmaster Report is on file in office
  - \*Code Enforcement Officer Report was read by Josh Nypaver and is on file in office. Various issues were discussed.
  - \*Supervisors Vice Chairman Hann None

Supervisor Carson -

**Chairman Miner** – Chairman Miner stated that the new truck the Twp. is purchasing with the recycling grant is in. The bed still has to be built. The grant will pay for 60% of the truck. We will be borrowing our portion of the truck from FNB (40%) as discussed when applying for the grant. He also stated we are working to acquire more grants.

- **XII.** Unfinished Business Darla Hann stated that she has been talking to Mr. Roy about his concerns with truck traffic from Crawford on to Blake and is pulling traffic studies so his concerns can be addressed.
- XIII. New Business Jon Gilpin got quotes for a Lincoln Arc Welder AC/DC, Prices are as follows: Northern Tool \$619.88, Lowes \$651.99, Home Depot \$657.75. Vice Chairman Hann made a motion to purchase a welder from either Home Depot or Lowes (as they price match). Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor, motion carried.
- XIV. Ordinances -
- XV. Resolutions Motion made during Bid Openings to approve Res. 2020-3
- **XVI.** Adjournment- Motion by Vice Chairman Hann to adjourn. Second by Chairman Miner. All in favor. Motion carried.

Submitted by:	Approved by:	
		Todd Miner, Chairman
	-	Donald Hann, Vice Chairman
	-	Robert Carson, Supervisor